



# Keri Reames, M.Ed

I hold 11 years of instructional experience in PK-5<sup>th</sup> in general education and self-contained Special Education settings. I have 2 years of experience in PK-12<sup>th</sup> Emergent Bilingual, and 2 years in assessment and instructional data. I just gained my Masters of Education in Educational Administration. I also have 4 years of experience in Social Work, with an undergrad degree in Psychology. I seek to mentor new educators in general and special education, compliance, social work, parenting, and work/life balance.

## CONTACT

keri.reames@clevelandisd.org

(281) 906-3957

18907 Sorrento Point Dr.  
New Caney, TX 77357

## EDUCATION

**B.S. Psychology**  
2007

Sam Houston State University

**A+ Texas Teachers**  
Special Education EC-12th  
Generalist EC - 6 ESL  
Supplement

**M.E. Educational Administration**  
2022

Lamar University

## SKILLS

- ARD facilitation
- LPAC facilitation
- EB Compliance
- Curriculum analysis
- CTC role in state, district, and campus assessments
- Data disaggregation
- Microsoft/Google
- Mentorship
- Facilitating team planning sessions

## Experience

- |  |                                       |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| Santa Fe Middle School, Cleveland Independent School District<br><b>Campus Testing Coordinator</b>   | Cleveland, TX<br>July 2022 – present  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Campus and district assessments</li> <li>• Campus and district trainings</li> <li>• TELPAS &amp; STAAR coordination</li> <li>• Mentoring new educators</li> </ul>   |                                       |
| New Caney Independent School District<br><b>EL Compliance Manager</b>  | New Caney, TX<br>Aug 2020 – June 2022 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Student enrollment and program placement</li> <li>• LPAC facilitation</li> <li>• TELPAS &amp; STAAR facilitation</li> </ul>   |                                       |
| Tavola Elementary, New Caney ISD<br><b>Applied Skills/Special Education Teacher</b>  | New Caney, TX<br>Aug 2017 – June 2020 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and implement lesson plans using Unique adapted curriculum</li> <li>• IEP development and implementation</li> <li>• ARD document development and facilitator</li> <li>• Academic and behavior data collection</li> <li>• Mentoring new educators</li> </ul> |                                       |
| Ridge Creek Elementary, Humble ISD<br><b>1<sup>st</sup> Grade Teacher</b>  | Humble, TX<br>Sept 2015 – May 2017    |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and implement lesson plans using various curriculums</li> <li>• Director for Choreography for new theater program</li> <li>• Head Chairman of new Multicultural Committee</li> </ul>  |                                       |
| Shepherd Intermediate School, Shepherd ISD<br><b>5<sup>th</sup> Grade Science Teacher</b>  | Shepherd, TX<br>Aug 2013 – June 2015  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and implement lesson plans using various curriculums</li> <li>• STAAR Math RTI tutor</li> <li>• Student Council Head Sponsor 2013-2015</li> </ul>   |                                       |
| The Goddard School of Frisco<br><b>Pre-K Lead Teacher</b>  | Frisco, TX<br>Oct 2012 – July 2013    |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and implement lesson plans using various curriculums</li> </ul>   |                                       |
| The Grove School of Plano<br><b>Assistant/Lead 2yr Old Teacher</b>   | Plano, TX<br>May 2012 – Oct 2012      |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and implement lesson plans using various curriculums</li> </ul>   |                                       |
| Department of Family and Protective Services<br><b>Conservatorship and Adoption Specialist</b>   | Plano, TX<br>Sept 2007 – May 2012     |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Develop and monitor family service plans for parents</li> <li>• Reunification/Adoption services</li> </ul>  |                                       |